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Clarification Note #1  

GSA internal reference: 263310 
 

Procurement procedure: GSA/OP/24/20  

 
 
Question #1: In the tender specifications for Lot 3 (page 21), it is mentioned that the technical 
proposal must include samples and corresponding explanations as the why the tenderer thinks that 
they are relevant to this call for tender. Can you please clarify as part of what envelope tenderers 
should submit these samples and justifications? Furthermore, can you clarify how the evaluation 
committee will assess these samples, based on what criteria and under what award criterion? 
 
Answer #1: Tenderers are expected to provide such evidence as part of the relevant simulation 
exercise per LOT, as defined in section 3.1.6 of the tender specifications. 
 
 
Question #2: On page 22 of the tender specifications, it is mentioned that tenderers “are requested 
to include in their technical proposals a dedicated section on personal data management”. Are 
tenderers expected to include this information as part of their response to each of the scenarios? 
 
Answer #2: Tenderers are expected to include this information in the simulation exercise as 
requested, e.g. Scenario n.3 for LOT1, Scenario n.2 for LOT2, Scenario n.4 for LOT3.  
 
 
Question #3: In the tender specifications for Lot 3 (page 23), it is mentioned that “the hosting service 
is sourced separately”. Will the future contractor be responsible for the sourcing of hosting services? 
 
Answer #3: The hosting of the website (LOT 3) is not part of these tender specifications. 
 
 
Question #4: On page 25 of the tender specifications, it is mentioned that tenderers shall propose 
and provide evidence in their tender for several, lot-specific profiles. Can you please clarify as part 
of what envelope this information needs to be submitted? 
 
Answer #4: The evidence for the specific profiles shall be provided as part of the relevant simulation 
exercise per LOT, as defined in section 3.1.6 of the tender specifications. 
 
 
Question #5: On page 28 of the tender specifications, it is mentioned that the “offer should include 
a description of the infrastructure and equipment available to perform the contract” and “a 
description of the infrastructure required on site to perform activities at the GSA”. Can you please 
clarify as part of what envelope and document tenderers are expected to include this in their offer? 
 
Answer #5: The answer to this requirement shall be provided as part of the relevant simulation 
exercise per LOT, as defined in section 3.1.6 of the tender specifications. 
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Question #6: In section 3.2.2 of the tender specifications, it is mentioned that “each economic 
operator (prime or subcontractor) should be allowed to participate in one lot only”. This seems to 
contradict Section 4 of the tender specifications where it reads that “tenderers may participate in 
one or more lots”. Can you please clarify? 
 
Answer #6: For the answer, please refer to corrigendum 1, published on EUSPA’s website here: 
https://www.euspa.europa.eu/communication-services-gsa. 
 
 
Question #7: In section 3.2.7.2 of the tender specifications it is indicated that “the contractor must 
subcontract an indicative minimum share of 20%”. In cases where tenderers identify subcontractors 
as part of their consortium, does their share in the contract count towards meeting the 20% 
minimum share? Is our understanding correct that if the share of subcontractors identified at 
tendering stage approximates 20%, that post contract award there is no obligation on the contractor 
to subcontract an additional 20% of work? 
 
Answer #7: Consortium members are not considered subcontractors within the meaning of 
‘subcontractors outside the tenderer’s group’.  
 
Furthermore, and without prejudice the provisions under section 3.2.7.2 of the tender specifications, 
the mandatory subcontracting share shall be 20%, regardless of when such proof is provided to the 
Agency.  
 
Question #8: Selection criterion T1 requires tenderers to provide evidence for relevant professional 
experience. Are there any minimum requirements that will be used to assess tenderers meeting this 
selection criterion? 
 
Answer #8: The selection criterion T1 will be assessed only against the evidence to be provided by the 
tenderers, as specified in the relevant section. 
 
 
Question #9: As concerns the award criteria of LOT 3, is our understanding correct that criteria Q1-
Q3 each apply to all four simulation exercises/ scenarios? 
 
Answer #9: Yes, we confirm the understanding. 
 
 
Question #10: Section 5.6.2 of the tender specifications describes to the content of the technical 
proposal. This includes mention of an executive summary. Can you please clarify what you would 
expect tenderers to summarise in the executive summary? Furthermore, will the executive 
summary be subject to evaluation and, if yes, by what criteria and under what award criterion? 
 
Answer #10: The executive summary of the technical proposal shall outline the content of the 
technical proposal.  
 
 

https://www.euspa.europa.eu/communication-services-gsa
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Question #11: Can you please confirm that the technical proposal consists of the executive 
summary, the evidence for the selection criteria and the tenderers response to the simulation 
exercises and that no additional documentation is required? 
 
Answer #11: As per section 5.6.2 of the tender specifications, the technical proposal shall include the 
executive summary, the evidence relating to the selection criteria and the response to the simulation 
exercise. For LOT 3, in addition to the aforementioned elements, the technical proposal shall also 
include response to the Service Level Agreement requirements.  
 

 
-End of document- 


